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Whitaker, Mark A, EMNRD

From: ‘ Marvin Burrows [burrowsmarvin @ rocketmail.com]
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 10:00 PM
To: Gonzales, Elidio L, EMNRD: Martin, Ed, EMNRD; Whitaker, Mark A, ENAGEBBRS OCD
Cc: scurtis @riceswd.com; hconder@riceswd.com
Subject: Xeric West Pearl Queen # 120 (Injector). P&A Report.
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RECEIVED

12/14/11 :

Tested deadman anchors to APl standard, charted, and sealed.

12/15/11 :

RU pulling unit. Found 450 PSI on tubing, 250 PSI on casing. Set blowdown tank,
bled tubing and casing down to tank for 2 hours. Recovering salt water with skim of oil
and BS. Worked for 3 hours to break down wellhead. 600 series studs frozen in
threads and in holes of bottom flange. Got studs pulled and sawed out. Worked 1
hour getting slips out. Stripped on BOP. Tried to release packer (unknown make).
Got packer loose. Pulled 4 joints. Tubing joints: were too short to stand in the derrick
in doubles. Joints only 25' - 26' long. Started pulling and laying tubing down w/ packer
dragging. Couldn't get complete release on packer. Casing tried to run over. Closed
BOP. Ran swab to swab fluid level down to stop casing running over. Couldn't get
swab below 1500' from surface because of obstruction in tubing. Raining. Secured
well. SDON.

12/16/11 :

Continued working stuck packer out of hole. Wall thickness of tubing was so thin that
tubing tongs twisted several joints in two. Laid down 21 joints of bad pipe. Recovered
Guiberson single element / single grip packer. Picked up 2 7/8 work string. Ran 4 3/4
bit, bumper sub, and tubing. Cleaned out 3 areas of tight casing w/ bit. Felt like scale.
Ran bit to 4890' total. POH w/ 2 7/8 tubing and bit. BOP wouldn't close. Took side
plates off and found a scrap of metal off of tubing was jamming the ram. Couldn't get it
out. Changed out BOPs, sent stuck BOP to TFH shop. Secured well. SDON.
Returned rented bit sub, bumper sub, and change over to TFH. Preparing to run and
set tubing conveyed CIBP.

12/17/11 :

Picked up 5 1/2" CIBP. Tallied in w/ tubing and CIBP. Ran 5 stands, casing started
running over. RU vacuum truck to tie onto casing. Ran CIBP to 4683' and set per
procedure. Got off of plug. Waited for pump truck w/ salt gel. Truck broke down at
Marathon Road water station. Couldn't find another pump truck so scheduled
pump job for morning of Sunday 12/18/11. Secured well. SDON.
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12/18/11 :
Hooked up pump truck. Pumped down tubing to displace hole with 111 bbls brine-

blended salt gel (MLF). Circulated well to frac tank. Secured well. SDON.

12/18/11 :
POH laying down 2 7/8" work string. Laid down bad 2 3/8" well tubing. Ran remainder of

2 3/8" well tubing into well. Removed BOP. Flanged up wellhead. RD pulling unit.
Waiting on availability of cement and wireline services.



